From: Broder, Adam

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Mould, David;Matthews, Maria

CC: Camey, Julie;Miehls, Alex

Subject: RE: DRAFT CPARA Press Release + WMAA Quote CONFIDENTIAL

Attachments: DRAFTv3 Coalition Launch Press Release 05 29 2023.docx; Project Perimeter Coalition
OpEd_updated May 29.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Hi David, Maria —

| hope you're having a good Memorial Day. | wanted to send back an updated launch press release and confirm that Jack
Potter would put his name to the quote in it.

Additionally, we wanted to see if he might also submit an op-ed for launch to continue to carry the news in DC. We
would work to have it placed this week. A draft is attached for consideration.

Please let us know what you think.
Thanks,
Adam

Adam Broder

From: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Carney, JuIie_; Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Ce: Broder, Adam [

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DRAFT CPARA Press Release + WMAA Quote CONFIDENTIAL

ratner tne cnaracrerizauon or congre55|ona| convenience caine 1rarn wne coanLuon rdungr wdil ivivwvAA.,
Thanks,
David

From: Carney, Julie <}

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 12:56 PM
To: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>; Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>

Cc: Broder, Adarr

Subject: DRAFT CPARA Press Release + WMAA Quote

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

David and Maria —

We're working through some of our Coalition launch-day materials including a press release to go out the morning of
launch including some quotes from stakeholders. We would like to include a quote from WMAA if you are open to it.
Attached is the draft release as it stands now. Would WMAA like to be quoted? If so, thoughts or edits to the quote
included in the attached draft release?



If possible, we would like to circulate an updated draft to you all, Scott York and others this afternoon. Any quick clarity on
a quote from you all would be greatly appreciated.

Let me or Adam know if you'd prefer to chat via phone if that's easier. Thank you!

Julie

Julie Carney
Managing Director, Strategic Communications and Public Affairs

FTI Consulting
|
EBe——ar———i
555 12'" Street, NW | Suite 700

Washington, DC 20004
www flicansulting com
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